From: Cherry Diefenbach

To: Macdonald, Lauren

Cc: Smith, Ashley; Jeffrey Osborne; GREG CURRAN; Katrina Westley; Koutoufidis, Nicholas; Mayorga, Marvin; jacari
cousins

Subject: [External] upcoming BOS meeting on August 18th

Date: Tuesday, August 03, 2021 2:33:24 PM

Hi Lauren,

Ashley Smith at PDS, gave me your contact info as Supervisor Fletcher's POC for
BOS hearings.

| am the Chair of the Jacumba Sponsor Group. The sponsor group will be making a
group presentation on the impacts of the proposed 600-acre Jacumba Valley Ranch
(JVR) solar facility on our small, diverse and underserved community at an upcoming
BOS hearing. The very complex JVR project, which will be placed next to residences,
along both sides of scenic Hwy 80, and around three sides of the Jacumba Airport
runway is expected to be on the agenda for the August 18 BOS hearing. If possible, |
am requesting 15 minutes be allowed for our sponsor group presentation at that
hearing.

Thank you in advance for your help with this matter. | look forward to hearing back
from you at your earliest convenience.

Cherry Diefenbach
619-743-5224
Chair, Jacumba Sponsor Group
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